Chief Executive's Office

Please ask for: Ruth Hawes Direct Dial: (01257) 515118

E-mail address: ruth.hawes@chorley.gov.uk

Date: 21 November 2006

Chief Executive: Donna Hall



Town Hall Market Street Chorley Lancashire PR7 1DP

Dear Councillor

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE - TUESDAY, 21ST NOVEMBER 2006

I am now able to enclose, for consideration at the above meeting of the Development Control Committee, the following reports that were unavailable when the agenda was printed.

Agenda No Item

5. <u>Site Inspection Sub-Committee</u> (Pages 241 - 242)

To receive and consider the minutes of the meeting of the Site Inspection Sub-Committee held on 17 November 2006.

Yours sincerely

Chief Executive

rdall

Encs

Distribution

- Agenda and reports to all Members of the Development Control Committee for attendance (Councillor Harold Heaton (Chair), Councillor David Dickinson (Vice Chair) and Councillors Kenneth Ball, Thomas Bedford, Eric Bell, Francis Culshaw, Alan Cain, Henry Caunce, Dennis Edgerley, Daniel Gee, Roy Lees, Adrian Lowe, Miss June Molyneaux, Geoffrey Russell, Shaun Smith, Ralph Snape and Christopher Snow)
- 2. Agenda and reports to Jane Meek (Director of Development and Regeneration), Rosaleen Brown (Senior Solicitor), Wendy Gudger (Development Control Manager) and Dianne Scambler (Trainee Democratic Services Officer) for attendance.

This information can be made available to you in larger print or on audio tape, or translated into your own language. Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service.

આ માહિતીનો અનુવાદ આપની પોતાની ભાષામાં કરી શકાય છે. આ સેવા સરળતાથી મેળવવા માટે કૃપા કરી, આ નંબર પર ફોન કરો: 01257 515822

Site Inspection Sub-Committee

Friday, 17 November 2006

Present: Councillor Harold Heaton (Chair), Councillor David Dickinson (Vice-Chair) and Councillors Thomas Bedford and Ralph Snape

Officers in attendance: Wendy Gudger (Development Control Manager), David Stirzaker (Planning Officer) and Ruth Hawes (Democratic Services Officer)

Also in attendance: Councillors Mrs Iris Smith and Shaun Smith (Ward Representatives)

06.SI.26 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Miss June Molyneaux and Daniel Gee.

06.SI.27 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest by Members relating to the item on the agenda.

06.SI.28 MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Site Inspection Sub-Committee held on 17 July 2006 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

06.SI.29 PLANNING APPLICATION 06/00838/FUL

The Sub-Committee visited and inspected the location of the planning application that had been deferred by the Development Control Committee.

The site is within the Withnell Fold Conservation Area and is south of Withnell Fold Mill. The chimney and building at its base to which this application relates is on the Council's list of Locally Important Buildings. The proposal comprises a first floor extension to an existing single storey building at the base of a chimney. The resultant building would be used as offices.

The proposal involves lifting the eaves and ridge of the building by 2.5m. A window has been proposed in the gable end and the side elevation at first floor level, three rooflights are proposed in the rear roof plane. No car parking has been proposed; the application forms state that parking is available within the site.

The application was viewed from both the front and side aspects of the development and the views of the Ward Councillors were considered. The information contained in the report was discussed in full, including whether the development would preserve or enhance the character of the conservation area and the chimney and building at its base, which is on the Council's list of Locally Important Building.

RESOLVED – That the Development Control Committee grant approval the planning application 06/00838/FUL subject to the following condition:

That natural building material be used to remain in keeping with the Conservation Area.

Agenda Page 242 Agenda Item 5

Chair